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Joanne McCarthy <jmdcarthy@fair_faxmedia.com.au>
To: Ashleigh McNeilly <amcneilly @fairfaxmedia.com.au>

Joanne McCarthy

Senior Journalist, Newcastle Newspapers
jmccarthy@f airf axmedia.com.au

m 0419977 330 | t 02 4385 2534 B Like us here

HERALD

Forwarded message
From: Joanne McCarthy <jmccarthy@fairfaxmedia.com.au>
Date: 8 June 2010 16:15

Subject: FW: Scan Data from NNEDIT1[2/2]

To: fox1pet@police.nsw.gov.au

-—Original Message—

From: Natalie Evans

Sent: Thursday, 22 April 2010 3:39 PM

To: Joanne McCarthy

Subject: FW: Scan Data from NNEDIT1[2/2]

—-Original Message—-

From: NNEDIT1 [mailto:nnedit1@newcastle.fairffax.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 29 April 2010 3:36 PM _

To: Natalie Evans '

Subject: Scan Data from NNEDIT1[2/2]

Number of Images: 16
Attachment File Type: PDF

Device Name: NNEDIT1
Device Location: Fairfax Media - Newcastle - Editorial

' @ img-4291535-0002.pdf
132K
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Tussday, 10 August, 1998

Rev Denis McAlinden
WG 4

EKEGNESS LINCS PEZ253 BQ
ENGLAND )

Dear Dentis,

{ am writing to fat you know that proceedings are under way in the canonical forum sboeid matiers
that yob are well aware of, { would suggest very strongly that you get in touch with me when you
fetumm to Australia fo meke syre that your rights are respected in these maiters.

Yours sincarely,

W

Rev W Burston
Vicor Senerat . ;r

WB/mI
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Tuesday, 10 August, 16888

Mr John Davoren

Professional Standards Resource Group
Polding House

276 Pt Street

SYDNEY NSW 2000

Dear John, | B | S

| write 10 notify you that one of our prsests Fr Denis McAlinden, has besn accused - of

saxual assauit of children.

This information has come ip us from mambers of ﬂK&Aﬁ‘s‘amﬂy who do not wish fa be
involved in anv civil action in this regand. We also believe that there are other victimes apart from

Ak 2AC's family. These have not Indicated at this stage any wish to take the matter fo the
police. There is reference in one of his lefters to a court case in Perth but we have np other
detalls of it.

However, | think this is a matier where “infelligence™ could well be given to the police. We do not
have an address for him In this country. At present he is in England celebrating his Gelden
Jublles despiie the fact that his faciliies have been removed since 1883, We suspect that he wil
come back to Ausfrafia late in August and reside somewhere in, the Bunbury Region of Westem
Austrafia. Family are unable ta give an exact address.  * -

I'm taking off on Sunday for 4 weeks leave. Ring ms bsfore- than if you need to or after 16"

‘September.

Best wishes,

Rev W Burgtan
Viear General

WB/mi

Flls; acbx-Profesaiona! stamdaris\ohn Daveron - ra MeAlindenAug 89
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